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Websites for Legal Job Searchers 
 
 
General Resources 
The sites listed below provide information relevant to the job search process 
generally.  While often geared to college students, they also contain links to job 
databases which also list specific legal positions. 
 
1. Wetfeet.com – http://www.wetfeet.com 

This site provides links to jobs and information about the companies that list 
the jobs.  It also includes informative guides to industries and cities. 
 

2. The Monster Board – http://www.monster.com 
Provides links to hundreds of corporate employer profiles.  The Monster Board 
is particularly good for researching employers in the banking and financial 
services industry.  The Monster Board probably lists more law related 
positions than any other site. 

 
3. Nation Job – http://www.nationjob.com 

This generic job bank has a few legal positions, mostly from headhunters and 
mostly with consulting firms.   

  
4. The Riley Guide – http://www.rileyguide.com  

This site is mostly geared towards undergraduates but it is also useful for 
finding non-traditional opportunities. 

 
5. Brassring – http://www.brassring.com 

This database enables students to register and have their resumes sent 
directly for positions listed with the service.  This site has a few legal positions. 
  

6. Career Builder – http://www.careerbuilder.com 
This site enables you to search the classifieds from a large number of 
newspapers throughout the country.   

  
7. Best Jobs – http://www.bestjobsusa.com  

This site contains numerous non-traditional and law-related positions. 
 
8. Freshjobs – http://www.freshjobs.com  

This database contains current listings with a few legal positions. 
 

9. Career Perfect – http://www.careerperfect.com  
This database provides some good and very current position listings. 

 
10. Hot Jobs – http://www.hotjobs.com  

This is a basic site that contains direct posts. 
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11. Best Ads – http://www.bestads.com  
This site is a searchable compilation of newspaper ads from around the 
country with a limited number of legal positions. 

 
12. Dice.com – http://www.dice.com  

This site is geared to high tech positions in the computer industry but has a 
number of positions for attorneys primarily in the area of intellectual property.  
This database is a good source of positions for lawyers interested in high tech 
companies. 

 
Researching Law Firms 
The internet contains several sites that are useful for researching law firms as 
potential employers.  The law firms’ websites contain the best information about 
the firms’ resumes, members and information about summer associate programs.  
In searching for law firms using the links below, remember that each site will 
contain some firms not listed on the others. 
 
1. Internships-USA.com – http://www.internships-usa.com 

This site contains direct links to over 1000 law firms who have their 
recruitment information on the web. 

 
2. Eagle Link – http://www.eaglelink.com/power 

This is an interesting site, formerly called Power of Attorney, which provides 
extensive links to law firms, government agencies, law schools, and bar 
associations nationwide. 

 
3. Martindale-Hubbell on the web – http://www.martindale.com 

This is the premier source for locating attorneys and comprehensive 
information about law firms nationwide.  It is very fast and easily searchable.  It 
also provides the same scope of information that is available in the hard copy 
edition.  There is also a feature that allows searching by law school. 

 
4. Lawyers.com – http://www.lawyers.com  

This is a Martindale-related site that gives smaller firms the opportunity to 
have a web presence.  It is a good source to research small to medium-sized 
firms. 

 
5. NALP online – http://www.nalp.org 

The official site of the National Association for Law Placement provides 
information on recruiting trends, placement statistics, law firm information, 
contact at law schools and much more.  It has become more useful with the 
addition of The Directory of Legal Employers in an online format. 

 
6. Corporate Legal Times – http://www.cltmag.com 

This is an interesting site for in-house legal positions that contains more than 
just listings.  It is well-designed for corporate practice. 



 4 

 
7. New Jersey Law Net – http://www.njlawnet.com 

This site is useful for contacting firms, government agencies and legal 
resources in New Jersey.  It now has an online lawyer directory and provides 
access to headhunter listings. 

 
8. Findlaw – http://careers.findlaw.com  

Formerly Infirmation, this is a good source of information about some of the 
nation’s largest firms as well as listings from headhunters.  It is good for 
research on practice areas. 

 
9. Vault Reports – http://www.vault.com 

A very detailed site on the nations’ largest law firms that is great for research 
in preparation for on-campus interviews.   

 
10. Find a Law Job – http://www.findlawjob.com 

 
Government 
Government websites can be both a source of potential positions and a location 
to research potential agencies.  One of the fastest growing groups of sites are 
those operated by Employment Security Agencies listing both government and 
non-government positions. 
 
1. USA Jobs – http://www.usajobs.gov 

This official job site for the U.S. Federal Government provides a one-stop 
source for federal jobs and employment information 

 
2. CareerOneStop – http://careeronestop.org/ajbprsjbl/ 

This site is operated by the U.S. Department of Labor Employment and 
provides access to state job banks. 

 
3. Federal Agencies – Federal agencies hire a large number of attorneys for both 

lawyer and law-related positions.  Varying hiring levels and procedures can 
make it difficult to locate specific positions in a timely manner.  The internet is 
an excellent tool for locating positions with federal agencies, but be aware that 
agencies are increasingly moving their vacancy postings to centralized sites 
such as the OPM’s site listed below. 
 
U.S. Central Intelligence Agency:  http://www.cia.gov 
U.S. Comptroller of the Currency:  http://www.occ.treas.gov 
U.S. Customs Service:  http://www.customs.ustreas.gov 
U.S. Department of Agriculture:  http://www.usda.gov 
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services:  http://www.hhs.gov 
U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development:  http://www.hud.gov 
U.S. Department of Justice:  http://www.usdoj.gov 
U.S. Department of Labor:  http://www.dol.gov 
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U.S. Department of State:  http://www.state.gov 
U.S. Federal Bureau of Investigation:  http://www.fbi.gov 
U.S. Federal Communications Commission:  http://www.fcc.gov/jobs/ 
U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission:  http://www.sec.gov 
 

4. Office of Personnel Management (OPM) Home Page – http://www.opm.gov 
Although some agencies can recruit independently, all available federal jobs 
requiring OPM approval are listed on this page.  Law and law-related positions 
can be found on this website. 

 
5. Fedworld – http://www.fedworld.gov 

Prior to OPM this was the primary database for finding federal positions, and 
may still list positions that cannot be found on OPM. 

 
6. Federal Courts – http://www.uscourts.gov 

As the official home page of the Federal Administrative Office of the Courts, 
this site provides a list of vacancies within the federal judiciary and provides 
links to the Courts of Appeals’ Home Pages.  Although not comprehensive, 
this site is also the home for information on judicial clerkships and provides a 
partial list of vacant judicial clerkships nationwide. 

 
7. Mel Watt’s Internship Page – http://www.house.gov/watt/intern04.htm.htm 

Congressman Mel Watt of North Carolina has generously put together a list of 
internship opportunities with various Federal Agencies.  Despite being geared 
primarily toward undergraduates, this site includes several legal internships as 
well. 

 
8. State Government Positions on the Net – A number of state government 

personnel agencies are on line.  These agencies generally list all positions 
with the state government in that state. 

 
Alabama State Personnel Department:  http://www.personnel.state.al.us/  
Alaska Division of Personnel:  http://www.state.ak.us 
Arkansas Government Jobs:  http://www.ark.org/arstatejobs/index.php  
Florida Courts Home Page:  http://www.flcourts.org 
Georgia State Personnel:  http://www.gms.state.ga.us 
Kentucky Department of Public Advocacy:  http://www.state.ky.us 
Louisiana Department of Civil Service:  http://www.civilservice.louisiana.gov 
Maine Bureau of HR:  http://www.maine.gov/bhr/state_jobs/index.htm 
Massachusetts Civil Service:  http://www.state.ma.us/hrd/ 
Mississippi State Personnel Board: http://www.spb.state.ms.us  
New Jersey State Personnel:  http://www.state.nj.us/personnel 
New Mexico State Personnel:  http://www.spo.state.nm.us  
New York Department of Civil Service:  http://www.cs.state.ny.us 
North Carolina State Personnel Page:  http://www.osp.state.nc.us 
North Dakota HR Management Services:  http://www.nd.gov/hrms/ 
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Oklahoma Office of Personnel Management:  http://www.ok.gov/opm 
South Carolina Office of HR:  http://ohrweb.ohr.state.sc.us 
South Dakota Bureau of Personnel:  http://www.state.sd.us 
Tennessee Department of Personnel:  http://www.state.tn.us/personnel 
Texas – Work in Texas:  http://www.twc.state.tx.us/jobs/job.html    
Utah State Job Listings:  http://statejobs.utah.gov 
Virginia Department of Human Resources: http://www.dhrm.state.va.us  
West Virginia Division of Personnel:  http://www.state.wv.us 
 

9. National Conference of State Legislatures – http://www.ncsl.org  
This is an excellent site which lists career opportunities for lawyers in the 
legislative branch of government. 

 
Lawyer Positions 
The number of websites that have been specifically designed to list legal positions 
with law firms or the corporate community has expanded dramatically in the past 
few years.  The majority of positions on these sites require substantial experience.  
However, a diligent web search will also be able to locate some at entry level.  We 
encourage you to identify a few promising sites and check them frequently. 
 
1. Law Jobs – http://www.lawjobs.com 

This site is a joint venture of Lexis and the New York Law Journal that is one 
of the best sites on the web for locating specific legal positions.  A major 
improvement is the ability to exclude head hunter positions.  It also provides 
links for researching firms and an opportunity for interactive discussions on the 
job search process.   

 
2. Emplawyernet – http://www.emplawyernet.com 

This site, designed by two former legal search professionals, is the most 
ambitious web undertaking thus far.  Unlike other services, it searches 
constantly for new positions and provides listings to subscribers by email as 
well as online.  
 

3. Law Info Employment Center – http://jobs.lawinfo.com 
Based on the west coast, this site solicits positions from throughout the nation.  
It also allows for resume and job postings. 

 
4. Hieros Gamos Legal Employment Site – http://www.hg.org 

This site is sponsored by 133 legal recruitment firms.  The site no longer lists 
positions but has a good set of links to sites that do.  It is an excellent resource 
for the experienced attorney looking for a career change and a good resource 
for the career planning process. 

 
5. E Attorney – http://www.eattorney.com 

This is the latest incarnation from Attorneys @ Work and OCI+.  The site 
requires registration and provides links only. 
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6. Law Match – http://www.lawmatch.com 

This site offers a resume posting and matching service for candidates and 
employers. 
 

7. Law Guru – http://www.lawguru.com 
This site provides links to other attorneys, research tools, and employment 
ads.  Somewhat limited in number and mostly from headhunters. 
 

8. US Legal Jobs – http://www.uslegaljobs.com 
This is a very good site for experienced attorneys looking for a change with 
good listings on a nationwide basis mostly from headhunters. 
 

9. Find Law – http://www.findlaw.com 
This site had some useful links. 

 
10. Legal Report – http://www.legalreport.com 

This site primarily focused on Southern California but the employment section 
has links to generic sites. 
 

11. Palidan – http://www.palidan.com 
This site offers services to lawyers looking for positions. 
 

12. Law Crossing – http://www.lawcrossing.com 
This resource is a fee-based site that is trying to be the leading source for 
legal positions.  It claims to have more than 30,000 listings.  It has a good 
collection of positions but most are available elsewhere.   

 
13. Lawyer Center – http://www.lawyerscenter.com 

This is a Texas and Louisiana site with a limited number of positions but good 
links to firm home pages.  

 
14. Law.com – http://www.law.com 

Formerly lawjob.com, this site is a good place for listings, chat, and links. 
 
15. Legal Employ – http://www.legalemploy.com 

This resource is a list of sites, many of which are listed in this guide. 
 

16. Attorney Job Store – http://www.attorneyjobstore.com  
This site is part of a larger generic site and lists a limited number of legal 
positions. 
 

17. New Jersey Law Network – http://www.njlawnet.com 
The Career Center link provides job seekers with access to a searchable 
database of law firm positions across the country.  The database is searchable 
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by job type, employer, or region; and job seekers may post their resumes 
online. 

 
Bar Associations 
Bar Associations have long offered job listings and referral services for attorneys 
seeking to relocate or change positions, and a number of bar associations have 
begun to make position listings available online. 
 
1. Food & Drug Law Institute Homepage – http://www.fdli.org 

This is an example of the developing trend of bar/trade associations placing 
positions in the field of their home page.  A limited number of positions are 
listed. 

 
2. ABA Net – http://www.abanet.org 

This site lists a limited number of positions with the ABA.  A good number of 
internships for law students are also listed. 

 
3. ATLA Online – http://atlanet.org 

This is the home page of the American Association for Justice, formerly the 
American Trial Lawyers Association which provides a number of member 
services and useful links. 

 
4. Federation of Defense & Corporate Counsel – http://www.thefederation.org 

This site has both good resources and listings of positions. 
 

5. State & City Bar Associations – The following state and city bars list positions 
submitted by their members and more bar associations are expected to list 
positions in the future. 

 
Alabama State Bar:  http://www.alabar.org 
Alaska Bar:  http://www.alaskabar.org 
Arizona Bar:  http://www.azbar.org 
Arkansas Bar:  http://www.arkbar.org 
Association of the Bar of the City of New York:  http://www.abcny.org 
Baltimore County Bar Association:  http://www.bcba.org 
Bar Association of San Francisco:  http://www.sfbar.org 
Chicago Bar:  http://www.chicagobar.org 
Colorado Bar:  http://www.cobar.org 
Connecticut Bar:  http://www.ctbar.org 
DC Bar:  http://www.dcbar.org 
Florida Bar:  http://www.flabar.org 
Georgia Bar:  http://www.gabar.org 
Hawaii State Bar:  http://www.hsba.org 
Idaho State Bar:  http://www2.state.id.us/isb/ 
Illinois Bar:  http://illinoisbar.org 
King County Bar (Seattle):  http://www.kcba.org 
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Los Angeles County Bar Association:  http://www.lacba.org 
Maryland State Bar Association:  http://www.msba.org 
Minnesota Bench & Bar:  http://www.mnbar.org 
Mississippi Bar Association:  http://www.msbar.org 
Missouri Bar Bulletin:  http://www.mobar.org 
Nashville Bar Association:  http://www.nashvillebar.org 
National Bar Association:  http://www.nationalbar.org 
Nevada State Bar:  http://www.nvbar.org 
North Carolina Bar Association:  http://www.ncbar.org 
Ohio State Bar Association:  http://www.ohiobar.org 
Oregon State Bar:  http://www.osbar.org 
Pennsylvania Bar Association:  http://www.pabar.org 
Philadelphia Bar:  http://philabar.org 
West Virginia State Bar:  http://www.wvbar.org 
Wisconsin Bar:  http://www.wisbar.org  

 
Legal Periodicals on the Internet 

Traditionally, legal trade papers have been the primary method of listing positions 
available in the legal community.  Now the Internet has allowed these papers and 
similar resources to come online.  This online access allows users to search a 
variety of cities, and eliminates the need to subscribe in order to obtain position 
listings. 
 
1. Lawyer’s Weekly – http://dolanmedia.com/websites.htm 

This site is the premier legal trade paper in New England and also publishes in 
several other states (OH, NC, MI, MO, SC, VA, and RI).  Positions are 
available in a searchable database for all states.  It is also a great way to learn 
about the legal community in these areas. 
 

2. Chicago Bulletin – http://jobs.lawbulletin.com 
This is the main legal publication in Chicago which offers classifieds online. 

 
3. Attorney Jobs – http://www.attorneyjobs.com 

This site provides links to federal publications, career counseling, placement 
services, and positions nationwide.  

 
4. Law.com – http://www.law.com 

This is the site for a national legal trade paper with coverage for all fifty states.  
There is a student section with links to major law firm’s home pages.   

 
 
Law Student Sites 
Websites providing information on summer positions or legal internships are 
relatively rare.  However, those sites which do provide such information are worth 
checking out. 
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1. Summer Clerk – http://www.summerclerk.com 
This site purportedly allows law students to “market” themselves to 
perspective employers.  Applicants are given a personal URL and present 
themselves by video or other means. 

 
2. Internships-USA – http://www.internships-usa.com  

This site provides information on Judges, government internships, 
environmental internships, human rights internships, and law firms.  However, 
in order to access this site your school must be a subscriber. 

 
Other Sources 
Newspapers provide classified ads for both legal and non-legal positions, and 
many are available on the Internet.  This is a potential source of position listings 
that Internet job-searchers frequently overlook. 
 
1. Career Builder – http://www.careerbuilder.com 

This site provides access to classified newspaper ads from across the country 
including the New York Times, the Washington Post, and the Los Angeles 
Times.  The database is searchable by position, and many positions allow 
online application. 

 
2. Newslink – http://www.newslink.org  

This is a great site which provides links to help wanted ads from newspapers 
worldwide. 

 
Law School Resources 
Most law schools publish an alumni jobs newsletter, however, in order to access 
these you must subscribe.  Most schools do not make these listings available on 
their websites, but there is one exception. 
 
 University of Kansas – http://www.law.ku.edu  

 
Public Interest on the Internet 
Public interest groups are rapidly expanding their Internet presence.  Although 
some of these sites will list available positions, a larger number provide 
information about internship opportunities. 
 
1. Idealist – http://www.idealist.org 

This is an excellent site and provides links to organizations in over 120 
countries.  At Idealist you can browse both internship and permanent positions 
with public interest organizations in virtually any issue area. 

 
2. Envirolink – http://www.envirolink.org 

Although this site is primarily dedicated to environmental issues, it provides a 
valuable link to Jobs & Volunteering resources that lists internship and other 
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public interest opportunities.  It also provides a great list of environmental 
organizations. 

 
3. Fair Housing – http://fairhousing.com 

This is a nationwide page for attorneys and advocates interested in housing 
issues.  There is a job-opportunities page listing positions for lawyers, 
advocates, and non-profit managers with organizations across the nation. 

 
4. Union Links – http://www.afl-cio.org 

The AFL-CIO website provides links to many unions as well as listings of 
union organizing positions all over the country. 

 
5. Advancing Women – http://www.advancingwomen.com 

Links to several women’s rights organizations and extensive links to generic 
job banks worldwide can be found on this page. 

 
6. Volunteer Match – http://www.volunteermatch.org 

This site provides outstanding information on internships and volunteer 
opportunities nationwide. 

 
7. Public Interest Clearinghouse – http://www.pic.org 

This west-coast based site has a good section on jobs and volunteer 
opportunities. 

 
8. Liberty Matters – http://www.libertymatters.org 

Despite being conservative in focus, this site provides excellent links to policy 
organizations of all types. 

 
9. Institute for Justice – http://www.instituteforjustice.org 

This conservative site provides links to a lot of other conservative public 
interest sites, and lists some internship and fellowship opportunities. 

 
10. Payles Legal Research Center – http://www.payles.com/law/public.html 

A simple website with links to specific public interest organizations across the 
nation. 

 
11. Public Defender Links – http://www.nysda.org 

It is rare to find a home page for public defenders, but the NY State Defenders 
Association has put together a great page with contacts for all NY public 
defenders, and has added a page listing positions available in the state of 
New York. 

 
12. NLADA Home Page – http://www.nlada.org 

The National Legal Aid & Defender Association website provides job-listings 
with member legal services organizations. 
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13. National Lawyers Guild – http://www.nlg.org 
As the home for lawyers interested in social justice, this site has great links to 
public interest organizations, NGO’s, and human rights organizations. 

 
14. Equal Justice Works – http://www.equaljusticeworks.org  

Equal Justice Works is a great organization and their website should be useful 
for anyone interested in public interest law. 

 
Non-traditional employers 
Many of the resources previously listed are excellent for researching non-
traditional legal employment.  Additionally, since many non-traditional positions 
are listed with college and university career services offices, they make great 
resources as well.  The following is a list of sites dedicated to specific fields that 
may be of aid in searching for non-traditional positions. 
 
1. The Chronicle of Higher Education – http://chronicle.com/jobs 

A long time resource for educators searching for a job, the Chronicle provides 
a list of positions in academia on a weekly basis. 

 
2. HigherEdJobs – http://www.higheredjobs.com  

Focusing on jobs in higher education this site’s database lists jobs from over 
1,600 academic institutions, and allows users to create a free account. 

 
3. Great Insurance Jobs – http://www.greatinsurancejobs.com 

This site gives access to numerous positions suitable for lawyers particularly in 
the areas of claims adjusting and regulatory compliance. 

 
4. Insurance National Search – http://www.insurancerecruiters.com 

Another great resource for those interested in the insurance industry, this site 
lists positions from over 30 recruiters in the industry. 

 
5. Legal Publishers on the Net – There are several publishers that market law 

related information to businesses, the legal community, and the general public.  
Therefore, they are excellent potential employers for lawyers seeking non-
traditional employment.  Some of the publishers listing positions on their sites 
are the following: 

 
Bernan Press:  http://www.bernan.com 
Commerce Clearing House:  http://www.cch.com 
Thomson Publishing Group:  http://www.thomsonreuters.com  
 

6. Law Librarian Positions – http://www.aallnet.org 
The home page for the American Association of Law Librarians provides an 
excellent placement page listing positions with law school libraries across the 
nation. 
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7. EEO-Affirmative Action Register – http://www.aar-eeo.com 
This page should be useful for anyone looking for EEO compliance type 
positions.  A significant portion of these positions are with universities. 

 
8. Society for Human Resource Management – http://www.shrm.org 

Not only does this site list positions, but it will notify you by e-mail when a 
position meeting your criteria has been entered into their database. 

 
9. The Academic Employment Network – http://www.academploy.com 

This website lists hundreds of positions in academia nationwide. 
 
10. Fairmeasures – http://www.fairmeasures.com 

Although not a job-site, this site provides an excellent example of what you 
can do with a law degree.  As former human resources directors, two 
attorneys have founded their own consulting firm which provides training in 
legal issues to industry human resources directors. 

 
11. Rollcall – http://www.rollcall.com 

This is THE place to look for an advocacy, policy, or lobbying position. 
 
12. Entertainment & TV Legal Positions – http://www.ifcome.com 

This is a really good site for anyone with a desire to be in the media business.  
Although only a limited number of positions are listed, they are very interesting 
and may be worth a look. 

 
International Positions 
While using the Internet to identify international opportunities may be a step 
above going to the country of choice and beginning the job search, it is 
unfortunately not much better.  There are a variety of reasons for this.  First, the 
Internet is very much an English-dominated medium and English versions of 
foreign sites are rare.  Secondly, because each jurisdiction regulates what a 
foreign lawyer can do, you are, necessarily, looking for “non-traditional” sites.  
Specific positions are often phrased in terms of consultants or advisors on 
American law or trade.  Finally, the Net has not expanded as much beyond the 
technical areas outside of North America.  However, there are some good English 
language resources which are available.  
 
1. The International Job Search Page – 

http://www.overseasjobs.com/resources/jobs_no_frame.html 
This is a great page and claims to link over 600 pages listing jobs worldwide, 
and provides links to resources on both a country and industry specific basis.  
Though few are directly legal in nature, several are law related. 

 
2. Peoplebank – http://www.peoplebank.com 
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This U.K. based site lists positions worldwide.  There are a large number of 
positions listed, but registration is required.  Most of the law related positions 
are with consulting firms located in Europe and the Middle East. 

 
3. Attorney Find – http://www.attorneyfind.com 

This is a really helpful resource which allows you to identify attorneys 
throughout the world. 

 
4. Euro-Graduate – http://www.eurograduate.com 

European positions for graduates and graduate studies are found within this 
database. 

 
International Organizations 
 There are a number of pages providing links to international governments, 
relief agencies, NGO’s and international organizations.  Job seekers should be aware 
that they will be competing with foreign nationals and language skills will be required.  
The following pages provide these resources on a non-country specific basis. 
 

1. Political Resources on the Net – http://www.politicalresources.net 
This database (formerly Political Corner) housed in Italy provides one of 
the best set of links to government and activist organizations worldwide.  It 
is searchable by both country and organization. 

 
2. Specific International Organizations  
 

a. The International Red Cross – http://www.icrc.org 
 
b. Amnesty International – http://www.amnesty.org 

 
c. European Union Site – http://www.europa.eu.int 

This is a great resource that provides contacts with the EU and 
describes internships with its organizations. 

 
d. Lawyers Without Borders – http://lawyerswithoutborders.org 

This site offers internships and permanent positions with international 
organizations worldwide. 

 
e. Organization of American States – http://www.oas.org 

This site also lists internships. 
 

f. UN Organizations – http://www.unsystem.org 
 

g. The World Bank Home Page – http://www.worldbank.org 
 

h. Civil Society International – http://civilsoc.org 
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This is a super page for folks interested in positions in the former Soviet 
Union.  Legal, environmental, and development positions are listed.  
Great links to organizations within the CSI are also provided. 

 
i. International Council for Local Environmental Initiatives – 

http://www.iclei.org 
This site has worldwide links to environmental organizations and 
information both legal and non-legal. 

 
j. International Trade – FITA – http://www.fita.org 

This is the home page for the Federation of International Trade 
Associations.  This site provides outstanding links to international job 
search pages and a link to The International Career Employment 
Weekly. 
 

k. Global Careers – http://www.globalcareers.com 
Both a position listing service and resume posting service for 
international positions.  This should be a good one as they expand. 

 
Other International Resources  
 

1. Career Australia – http://www.careerone.com.au 
This site lists a variety of positions in Australia that are both legal and non-
legal. 
 

2. Find Law Australia – http://www.findlaw.com.au 
This is an Australian version of the popular Find Law site.  It lists firms, 
resources for lawyers, and practice requirements for Australia. 
 

3. Canadian Justice Site – http://www.acjnet.org 
This is a great site for links to law firms, public interest agencies, and 
government in Canada.  Check this site frequently because it changes 
often. 
   

4. Charity Village – www.charityvillage.com/cv/main.asp 
Both legal and non-legal positions are listed in this database which 
provides links to Canada’s major charitable organizations. 
 

5. Canlaw – http://www.canlaw.com 
This site provides information regarding Canadian practice and an 
extensive directory of lawyers in Canada. 
 

6. Headhunt.com – http://www.headhunt.com 
This site is an excellent resource for experienced attorneys interested in 
practice in Canada. 
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7. International Center for Commercial Law – 
http://www.legal500.com/index.php 
Based in the UK, this site links you to commercial laws in the UK and on 
the continent. 

 
8. Jobsite – http://www.jobsite.co.uk 

While generic, this site does list a fair number of legal positions in the 
United Kingdom. 

 
9. Venables – http://venables.co.uk/jobs.htm 

This is an excellent site for anyone interested in legal information in the 
UK. The job links are also very impressive. 

 
10. The Lawyer-UK – http://www.thelawyer.com 

A legal trade paper devoted to the UK.  It lists positions and provides 
information on what is happening in the London market. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 













Student Professionalism During
the Interview Season:

A Quick Guide to Your Ethical Responsibilities
in the Offer and Decision-Making Process

Fall interviewing season is stressful. Thinking about offers and
decisions may seem like the least of your worries — and yet how and
when you respond to offers makes a tremendous difference. Your of-
fer could even expire if you don’t focus on your response deadline.
Equally important, your professionalism in responding to offers sets
the tone for your relationship with employers who have expressed an
interest in you. But what should that professionalism include? And
what are all those “NALP timing guidelines” or “Principles and Stan-
dards for the Timing of Offers and Decisions” your career services
office keeps talking about?

Here are a few of the questions law students most often ask
about these ethical standards. These answers provide you with a
quick guide to the essentials of navigating the fall interviewing sea-
son with professionalism.

What are the NALP timing guidelines and
why are they important?

Virtually all ABA-accredited law schools and most of the largest
legal employers of lawyers in the United States (large law firms, gov-
ernmental agencies, and some corporations and public service orga-
nizations) belong to the NALP — The Association for Legal Career
Professionals. One of the fundamental reasons NALP was formed in
1971 was to promote fairness and informed decision- making during
the recruitment process. Together, the law schools and employers
belonging to NALP have developed and agreed to abide by the “NALP
Principles and Standards,” a set of guidelines that offers an ethical
framework for all participants in the recruiting process.

Under the NALP timing guidelines, employers are required to
leave offers open for specified lengths of time to allow you to com-
plete your interviewing schedule and make an informed decision
about this important first step in your legal career. You also have cer-
tain ethical responsibilities affecting such areas as response dates
and how many offers you can hold.

When, exactly,do I have to respond to offers?

The NALP timing guidelines specify that employers offering
full-time positions to commence following graduation to candidates
not previously employed by them — and employers offering positions
for the following summer to candidates not previously employed by
them — should leave those offers open for at least 45 days following
the date of the offer letter or until December 30, whichever comes first.
Offers made after December 15 for the following summer should re-
main open for at least two weeks following the date of the offer letter.

Employers offering full-time positions to commence following
graduation to candidates previously employed by them — and em-
ployers offering positions for the following summer to candidates pre-
viously employed by them — should leave those offers open until at
least November 15.

Regardless of what the guidelines say, be sure you understand by
what precise date your offer expires. If you have any uncertainty as to
when the employer needs to have your response, do not hesitate to con-
tact them and clarify the exact expiration date.

Do NALP’s timing guidelines ever allow employers
to require my decision sooner?

First, it is important to note that the NALP guidelines were formu-
lated specifically to promote fairness amid the pressures of the fall in-
terviewing season. When offers are made at other times of the year, the
NALP guidelines simply state that offers should remain open for at
least two weeks after the date made.

Second, the NALP timing guidelines state that employers with 40
or fewer attorneys in all offices are required to keep offers made
through December 15 open for at least three weeks and offers made af-
ter December 15 open for at least two weeks. Because smaller employ-
ers generally cannot forecast their hiring needs a year in advance and
must staff their offices as needs arise, they are less likely to participate
in fall interviewing, but you should be aware of this provision.
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How many offers can I consider at once?

Pursuant to NALP Principles and Standards Part V.A.3, a student
should not hold open more than five offers of employment at any
one time. For each offer received that places a student over the offer
limit, the students should, within one week or receipt of the excess
offer, release an offer.

This is one of the most important provisions of the NALP guide-
lines. How would you feel if you knew that you had not yet received
an offer because another student was holding six offers? If you hold
excess offers you are preventing employers from extending those of-
fers on a timely basis to others in their pool of candidates.

If you are genuinely having trouble deciding among a number
of employers, ask yourself why. Do you need to do further research
on the employers? Should you have another conversation with one
or more of your contacts at a firm? Do you need to revisit a firm to be
sure it’s right for you? While you should be cautious about assuming
employers will be willing or able to pay for endless visits, you will
find that employers are anxious to facilitate your decision-making
process and to help you determine whether they are the right “fit.”

Some students hesitate to reject an offer — even when it is
clearly not of interest — because they are reluctant to “break the bad
news” to an employer. As sorry as employers might be to receive your
rejection, they will respect your professionalism — and your aware-
ness of their firms’ interests — if you reject on a timely basis and do
so by phone or email (not “snail mail”). Employers need to be able to
extend new offers as promptly as possible, and there are other stu-
dents waiting and hoping to receive those offers.

What if I need more time to decide?

The NALP guidelines state that candidates are expected to ac-
cept or release offers or request an extension by the applicable dead-
line. Offers that are not accepted by the offer deadline expire. Again,
professionalism should govern any requests for extensions of time.
Employers need to know whether they have met their hiring needs.
Consider requesting an extension only when there is a compelling
reason to do so.

For candidates pursuing an opportunity with a public interest
or government organization NALP guidelines state “students may re-

quest that an employer extend the deadline to accept the employer’s of-
fer until as late as April 1 if the student is actively pursuing positions
with public interest or government organizations. Students may hold
open only one offer in such circumstances. Employers are encouraged
to grant such requests.”  (Principles & Standards Part V.B.2 & C.2)

If your decision is affected by the plans of your significant other,
NALP has developed “Interpretations” of the Principles and Standards
that encourage employers to grant extensions, but keep in mind that
the Interpretations are not requirements.

What if the employer I am interviewing with is not a
NALP member or is not abiding by the NALP guidelines?

Compliance with the NALP Principles and Standards is voluntary.
However, most NALP member employers and most law schools do take
the Principles and Standards seriously because they respect the need
for ethical guidelines to promote fairness in the interviewing and offer
process. Violations of the NALP guidelines should be reported to your
career services office.

How can I learn more?

� Read the full text of the Principles and Standards at
http://www.nalp.org/content/index.php?pid=16 (or go to
www.nalp.org > Principles & Standards > Full Text of
NALP Principles & Standards).

� A set of Interpretations of the Principles and Standards
were developed to guide employers; they are not
requirements but may help you understand how
employers are most likely to interpret the Principles
and Standards. The Interpretations can be found at
http://www.nalp.org/content/index.php?pid=24 (or
go to www.nalp.org > Principles & Standards >
Interpretations).

� For links to articles about the effects of the judicial
clerkship hiring timelines on other hiring timelines, see
http://www.nalp.org/content/index.php?pid=210 (or go to
www.nalp.org > Career Paths > Judicial Clerkships).




